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City of Charlotte | 600 East Fourth Street | Charlotte, North Carolina 28202  

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Brenda Faison, Procurement Agent , Senior  
 
DATE:  November 21, 2023 
 
PROJECT: JW Clay Blvd Streetscape 
  Project No: PME51215019 
  Bid Number: 269-2024-031 

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced 
above.  

 

MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL 

The following sections have been revised by this addendum: 

1)   On section 00 70 00 – STANDARD SPECIAL PROVISIONS / ARTICLE 1: NCDOT STANDARD   SPECIFICATIONS / 1.1    
NCDOT Standard Specifications (page 00 70 00 – 2), change the table as follows:  

 
107-24 Delete this section in its entirety and replace with Insurance Requirements of Section 00 70 00 of 

this Project Manual.                                                                                                                                              
In line 26, delete the reference of “NCGS § 1369” and replace with the reference of “Dispute 
Resolution of Section 00 70 00”. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY BIDDER: 
Please recognize receipt of this addendum in the acknowledgment addenda section on the Execution of 
BID page. 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 


